From: Lleverino,Felix

To: Eric Shaw
Subject: T-mobile Co-location CUP Amendment application
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 12:22:56 PM
Attachments: image001.pnag

W iti v h nal.

W itional Permit Application.
Hello Eric,

| have attached the CUP application for you to complete and return. | have also verified that the
application fee will amount to $500.00.

As we discussed, we will get your application to the Planning Commission ASAP. A time frame from
the time of application to the time of being placed on the Planning Commission agenda is typically

45 days. There is a good possibility that the 24 of October is a realistic date.
If you have any further questions please call or email.

Felix Lleverino
Planner I

i Dhbutie
2380 Washington Blvd, Suite 240
Ogden, Utah, 84401-1473
801-399-8767 (Office)
Email: flleverino@co.weber.ut.us
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